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MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Keith Watts Meeting Date: 2/16/2021
Presenter: N/A Estimated Time: N/A
Topic: Approval of AIA CMGC Contract for Pre-Construction Services - Fire Stations 7 & 8

and Police Precincts 1 and 2 to ESI for the Not-To-Exceed amount of $60,000

Recommended Council Action:

Approval of AIA 133 CMGC Construction Contract to Engineered Structures Incorporated for the
“Construction Management General Contractor Services for Fire Stations 7 & 8 and Police Precincts
1 & 2” project for the Not-to-Exceed amount of $60,00.00 for Pre-Construction and also authorize
Procurement Manager to sign the Purchase Order for the Not-to-Exceed amount of $60,000.00.

Background:

This project is awarded under the Master Agreement for Fire Station CMGC Services dated
2/12/2018.



